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March 9, 2023

Mr. Daniel Benas

Ms. Kristen Gomes

California Regional Water Quality Control Board
Central Valley Region

1685 ‘E’ Street

Fresno, CA 93706-2020

RE: Comments on Tentative Waste Discharge Requirements Order (R5-023-XXXX)
and Monitoring and Reporting Program (R5-2023-XXXX) for Mariposa County
Landfill

Dear Mr. Benas and Ms. Kristen Gomes:

The Mariposa County Department of Public Works is submitting the following comments
regarding the Tentative Waste Discharge Requirements (WDR) Order (R5-023-XXXX)
and Monitoring and Reporting Program (MRP) (R5-2023-XXXX) for Mariposa County
Landfill.

WDR, Page iii. The Table Index is misnumbered and skips Tables 2, 3, & 4.

WDR, Page 2, Paragraph 9.a: facility shop building and tire recycling center should be
deleted. Used tire collection facility, Material Recovery Facility (MRF), compost facility,
and used appliance collection facility should be added.

WDR, Page 2, Paragraph 10: “Resource Consideration Recovery Act” should be
“Resource Conservation and Recovery Act”.

WDR, Page 9, Paragraph 46: “title 23" should be “Title 23".
WDR, Page 22, Paragraphs A.2, A.3, and B.1: Table 10 should be Table 7.



WDR, Page 26, Paragraph F.1: “Monitoring” should be “Monitoring and Reporting
Program”.

WDR, Page 27, Paragraph 9: “Boarddetermines” should be “Board determines”.

MRP, Page 4, Table 3: Confirming that “Nitrate — Nitrogen” was intentionally removed
as a monitoring parameter.

MRP, Page 9, Table 9: Confirming that “Temperature” was intentionally removed as a
monitoring parameter.

MRP, Page 9, Table 9: Does “Flow to Surface Waters at Time of Sampling” specifically
refer to flow into the intermittent drainages identified in Paragraph B.3?

If you have questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at 209-966-5365.

Sincerely,

Samuel Cerveny

Deputy Director

County of Mariposa
Department of Public Works

cc: Shannon Hansen, Director of Public Works and Transportation, Mariposa County
Demetrice Crump, Interim Solid Waste and Recycling Manager, Mariposa County
Kerri Gibbons, Environmental Health Unit Manager, Mariposa County





